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Amendment #1
Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 3160002710

Consulting Services for Oakley Youth Development Center

Amendment to the IFB is as follows:

1. Questions and Answers are attached.

Please acknowledge receipt of Amendment #1 by returning it, along with your bid package, by
April 5, 2019, at 9:00 AM. This acknowledgement should be enclosed in your bid package. Failure
to submit this acknowledgement may result in rejection of the bid package.

_____________________________________
Name of Company

_____________________________________
Authorized Official’s Typed Name/Title

______________________________________ __________________
Signature of Authorized Official Date
(No stamped signature)

Should an amendment to the IFB be issued, it will be posted on the MDHS website (www.mdhs.ms.gov) in a manner
that all bidders will be able to view. Further, bidders must acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation
by signing and returning the amendment with the bid package, by identifying the amendment number and date in the
space provided for this purpose on this form, or by letter. The acknowledgment must be received by MDHS by the
time and at the place specified for receipt of bids. It is the bidder’s sole responsibility to monitor the website for
amendments to the IFB.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Consulting Services for Oakley Youth Development Center

1. How many staff would need to be trained?

ANSWER: One (1).

2. How many youths would need to be trained?

ANSWER: Zero (0).

3. Is any of your training done on any eLearning platforms?

ANSWER: No.

4. Do you distinguish between behavioral oriented staff and correctional oriented staff? If so,
how many of each?

ANSWER: No.

5. Do you have a centralized training facility?

ANSWER: Yes.

6. Where is current training performed?

ANSWER: Oakley Youth Development Center.

7. Do you have new hire staff training? If so, how long is it and what training platform(s) are
utilized?

ANSWER: Yes, we have eighty (80) hours of new hire training. We use power point,
classroom setting, and shadowing.

8. Has DHS set a price or any limits for the scope of work?

ANSWER: Yes.

9. Can you tell me if there is a Construction Estimate, Cost or Budget for the RFQ for Consulting
Services for Oakley Youth Development Center?

ANSWER: No construction required.

10. What is the estimated construction cost?

ANSWER: None.


